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MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND, WHITE & KRASKER, P. A
ATTORNEYS AT LAW I
The Perkins House =
118 North Gadsden Street -
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 co ]
SO
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
Wellington Office
(561) 227-1560
Vicki Gordon Kaufman West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com (561) 659-7500

February 5, 2007

Mr. Bennett Ross

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Suite 900

1133 21% Street NW

Washington, DC 20036

RE: Docket No. 041269-TP
Revised Wire Center List
Carrier Notification SN91087013

PHENN
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Dear Mr. Ross:

This letter is a follow-up to our letter of January 31%, regarding changes to BellSouth’s
wire center lists and the status of wire center MNDRFLLO. Although MNDRFLLO is listed as
an impaired wire center in Order No. PSC-06-0172-FOF-TP (Docket No. 041269-TP), BellSouth
subsequently removed the impairment designation for MNDRFLLO through a letter to the PSC
because its claim of non-impairment had been based on an incorrect “validation” provided by an
alleged fiber-based collocator. Because BellSouth had already removed the non-impairment

UMP . _.....designation for MNDRFLLO through this correction, there was no effect on its status as a result
COVRA of the FCC’s merger conditions
SR We regret any confusion our January 31* letter may have caused. As I discussed with
gcR  Jim Meza this morning, we had actually discovered the error ourselves and were preparing this
BeL response when he and I talked. As you know, CompSouth requested that the cooperative process
Ft e used during the state proceedings implementing the TRRO (including the process used in
OPC  Docket No. 041269-TP) also be used to develop agreed upon changes to wire center lists
RCA required by the FCC’s approval of the AT&T-BellSouth merger. It was our mutual experience
' ~—==—that a cooperative process eliminates misunderstandings. We appreciate BellSouth’s efforts to
8CR __._._develop a final list of wire centers; however, given the cooperative efforts the parties engaged in
SEA during the TRRO process, we are disappointed that we have not been able to discuss the steps
=~ AT&T-BellSouth took in reviewing the wire center list so that we could be comfortable that the
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lists are accurate and complete. We renew our offer to work with the company in the future on
this and any other issues that may arise.

Finally, we suggest that the PSC should revise Appendix A to its Final Order so that it is
accurate. We offer to jointly petition the PSC with BellSouth to seek this change.

Sincerely,

U I M
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Counsel to CompSouth

cc: Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar
Commissioner Matthew M. Carter, 11
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian
Blanca Bayo
Patrick K. Wiggins
Beth Salak
James Meza III
Tracy Hatch
Kristen E. Shore



